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February 15, 2021

TO: ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS AND NCORP
COMPONENTS AND SUBCOMPONENTS

FROM: SWOG Operations Office (protocols@swog.orq)

RE: Access to the SWOG Patient-Reported Outcome Questionnaires Training Program

MEMORANDUM

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide instructions on interim access to the SWOG Patient-
Reported Outcome Questionnaires Training Program.

SWOG protocols involving Patient-Reported Outcomes and administration of questionnaires require
participating sites to ensure that anyone involved in the collection of patient-reported outcome or quality of
life data to review the above-referenced training program. Currently, SWOG protocols indicate that the
training program is accessible from the SWOG CRA workbench, however the training is in the process of
being migrated to the SWOG learning management system (LMS). In the interim, participating sites may
access the SWOG Patient-Reported Outcome Questionnaires Training Program  from:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=10ztYnyimmU&feature=emb_logo.

Please direct questions pertaining to patient-reported outcome assessment training to:
cancercontrolguestion@crab.org

Please direct any protocol-specific (collection timepoint, data reporting) questions to the contact listed on
the CTSU or protocol-specific contact page or to the SWOG Statistics and Data Management Center via
one of the committee-specific email distribution lists below or by phone at 206-652-2267.

BreastQuestion@crab.org LungQuestion@crab.org
CancerControlQuestion@crab.org LymphomaQuestion@crab.org
Glguestion@crab.org MelanomaQuestion@crab.org
GUqguestion@crab.org MyelomaQuestion@crab.org
LeukemiaQuestion@crab.org RareTumors@crab.org

This memorandum serves to notify the NCI, CIRB, and SWOG Statistics and Data Management Center.
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